
 

 

 

FAMILY LEAGUE OF BALTIMORE WORKS COLLABORATIVELY TO SUPPORT DATA-INFORMED, COMMUNITY-DRIVEN SOLUTIONS THAT ALIGN RESOURCES TO 
DISMANTLE THE SYSTEMIC BARRIERS WHICH LIMIT THE POSSIBILITIES FOR CHILDREN, FAMILIES, AND COMMUNITIES.  

 
FY26 Child Care Subsidy Grant Opportunity Frequently Asked Questions 

Deadline: Applications will be accepted and reviewed on a rolling basis until funds have been exhausted. Applications 
are not a guarantee of award. 

 

Question 1: How do I access the application? 

Answer: Applicants can review FY26 Child Care Subsidy Request for Applications (RFA) at Family League’s 
website under funding opportunities, https://familyleague.org/funding-opportunities/. After review, 
applicants are required to submit proposals through FUNDINGtrack, Family League’s online grants management 
system accessible through https://flb.fluxx.io. All applicants must be registered in FUNDINGtrack. This is done by 
selecting the “Register” link on the portal’s home page, found here: https://flb.fluxx.io.  

 
Question 2: What information do I need to include in the application?   

Answer: Two groups of individuals can apply for this opportunity 

1) Federal employees or contractors who were furloughed during the month of November 2025 but were 
required to report for work in-person. To apply, interested individuals must:  
• Be a resident of Baltimore City  
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• Be a federal employee or federal contractor who was furloughed in November 2025 but was considered 
essential and was required to report for work in-person.  
Individuals or families must show proof of:  
- Furlough and daily in-person reporting requirements;  
- Childcare tuition costs; and 
- Child(ren)’s enrollment and active participation with the same licensed childcare provider for at least 3 

consecutive months prior to November 1, 2025 (August, September, and October). 
• Respond fully to all questions, submit all required supplementary documentation, and respond to any 

Family League questions within three business days of dated communication 

2) Families who are eligible for Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) benefits. To apply, 
interested individuals must:  
• Be a resident of Baltimore City;  
• Be eligible to receive Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) benefits.  

Individuals or families must show proof of:  
- SNAP eligibility; 
- Childcare tuition costs; and 
- Child(ren)’s enrollment and active participation with the same licensed childcare provider for at least 3 

consecutive months prior to November 1, 2025 (August, September, and October).  
• Respond fully to all questions, submit all required supplementary documentation, and respond to any 

Family League questions within three business days of dated communication  

Question 3: Do I have to use Family League’s FUNDINGtrack system? Can I send in the application in a 
different way? 

Answer: All applications and required documentation must be submitted in FUNDINGtrack. Applications 
submitted any other way will not be reviewed. 

Question 4: Who do I contact if I need help accessing the application? 

Answer: You can submit a support request via email to support@familyleague.org or by calling 443-423-0910.  

Question 5: How long will it take for me to hear back about my application? 

Answer: Applications will be accepted and reviewed on a rolling basis. Funding will be awarded on a first-come, 
first-served basis to applicants who have submitted all required documentation and, as applicable, responded to 
Family League requests for updates. Funding will be awarded until the available funds have been exhausted. 
Applications are not a guarantee of award. 

Question 6: What if my child has not been enrolled with the same licensed childcare provider for three 
consecutive months?  

Answer: Your child would need to be enrolled with the same licensed childcare providers for three consecutive 
months prior to November 1, 2025 to be eligible for this opportunity. 

Question 7: What if my child has been enrolled with the same childcare provider for three consecutive months, 
but I do not have receipts from all of those months? 

Answer: You would need to have receipts from all three months to be eligible for this opportunity. 

Question 8: What if I live in Baltimore City, but my child goes to a childcare provider who is located outside of 
Baltimore City? 
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Answer: If you live in Baltimore City, but your child’s childcare provider is located outside of Baltimore City, you 
are able to apply for this opportunity. 

 

Question 9: What if I live outside of Baltimore City, but my child goes to a childcare provider who is located in 
Baltimore City? 

Answer: Although your child goes to a childcare provider located in Baltimore City, you need to live in Baltimore 
City to be eligible for this opportunity. 

Question 10: How much can I apply for? 

Answer: The request cannot exceed $2,500.00 and cannot exceed the total cost of November 2025’s 
childcare tuition. 
 

 

 


